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RE: Re:LYRIQEA VL)@ % il i
KA : Chen Rui BE4(Hlidi+ 70 A 4%3#%,SGM) <Rui3_Chen@SAIC-GM.com> I [d]: 2021-09-07 14:10
Wt N K <zhonglan@cct.cn>;

iz N:  HigkLuna <na_lu@smu.sh.cn>;rongming_zhu@smu.sh.cn <rongming_zhu@smu.sh.cn>;# &
<yiyao_dong@smu.sh.cn>;
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From: ff X <zhonglan@cct.cn>

Sent: 20214F9H 7H 10:31

To: Chen Rui B84 (2L +7 78 28 <A 3% ,SGM) <Rui3_Chen@SAIC-GM.com>

Cc: [ il Luna <na_lu@smu.sh.cn>; rongming_zhu@smu.sh.cn <rongming_zhu@smu.sh.cn>; & %%
<yiyao_dong@smu.sh.cn>

Subject: Re:LYRIQU A4 74 388 7% 21 1) A

BN

REGf, RO i B 1F
PN AR AR B
WA W, EBERT R, B~

CMS
RIELR

RiEERERa R EEIRAT-1tm/ LiE

COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO., LTD
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From: "Chen Rui 88 (11t 47 70 A £ 4%, SGM) <Rui3_Chen@SAIC-GM.com>"

To: "zhonglan@cct.cn <zhonglan@cct.cn>","yezheng@jjtravel.com <yezheng@jjtravel.com>","mingliangxu@trip.com
<mingliangxu@trip.com>"

CC: "fi##Luna <na_lu@smu.sh.cn>","rongming_zhu@smu.sh.cn <rongming_zhu@smu.sh.cn>","& #& <yiyao_dong@smu.sh.cn>"
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Sent: 2021-09-06 17:32
Subject: LYRIQUAAVAETE S A

Hi all,
BAVE T AL il — IS S, RTURRYE F R 9 25 8 — T RBI R

il
Ray

Email Disclaimer

The information in this email 1is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It 1is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else 1is unauthorised

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken 1in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client

engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM' s letterhead
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